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Enquiry No:EN220100015Bhiwadi Division

Bombay Tools- Sales <sales@bombaytools.com> Wed, Jan 12, 2022 at 2:12 PM
To: purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com

Dear Sir,
Thanks for your Enquiry , please find our offer below.

Mitutoyo digimatic vernier caliper 300 mm / 12" No. 500 - 173 - Rs.16,750.00

Other Terms & Conditions

Validity - 30 Days

Rates - Ex-Godown Mumbai

Delivery - Ex.stock '

Freight - Extra actual

P&F - 2% Extra

Taxes - GST 18%

Payment Terms- Against proforma Invoice
GST TIN No: 27AAAFB3448F1ZR

PAN NO : AAAFB3448F
MSME No.UDYAM-MH-19-0004878

Awaiting your valued order

Thanks & Regards,
Ramachandran | Manager

Bombay Tools Supplying Agency
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Bhiwadi Purchase . <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>

5
YouTube www.youtube.com/bombaytools Click to view our catalogue | w,lf) 601

}PRQ‘-.‘-E BAS'S . F‘Jr'. DNWV'I‘\DL-- ® unu-m.

---------- Forwarded message --------- : i EXTRA = _Sﬂ
From: Bombay Tools- Sales <sales@bombaytools.coms> P& HINCL.cvveed i
Date: Wed, 12 Jan 2022 at 12:26

Subject: Fwd: FW: Enquiry No:EN220100015Bhiwadi Division GSTHGH I ) 12 )"E.R.(.ZLJ.T?‘.

To: Bharat Shah <bharat@bombaytools.com>
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From: Bangalore BTSA <bangalore@btsa.in> k)ﬂy‘)\(/t
Date: Wed, 12 Jan 2022 at 12:21 CHEC.ab 2oar 1l 3w o 7 ot
Subject: FW: Enquiry No:EN220100015Bhiwadi Division T w

To: <info@bombaytools.com>, Bombay Tools- Sales <sales@bombaytoals.com>
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